From: Zenith Spaces <contact@zenithspaces.com>

Sent: 16 September 2021 16:07

To: Hari Rama Varma <hari@shipmentsolutions.in>

Cc: Suresh A. Bhat <accounts@shipmentsolutions.in>; Carol Mathews <carol@shipmentsolutions.in>
Subject: Acknowledgment of Payment by Zenith Office Spaces !

Dear Mr.Hari,

Greetings of the day!
Thank you for the Payment! We acknowledge the same.

We have received your Payment: INR 58,410.00

Virtual office for: GST Registrations for 12 months.

Booking ID: (ZSV0280904, Kamannahali Rd, BANGALORE)
Booking ID: (ZSV0280905, Dwaraka Nagar, VISAKHAPATNAM)
Booking ID: (ZSV0280906, Anna Nagar, CHENNAI)

Transaction ID: NEFT-KKBKH21258606398-Shipment Solution

To take you forward to the next step, we will need some KYC documents from your side, Sending you an
email from the same within the next 30 minutes, please share the documents accordingly in that email
only.

Regards,

Rakshit Datta

Virtual Office Sales — Account Manager

711, Pearls Omaxe, Nehru Place, Delhi 110019
+91 77194-19862

contact@zenithspaces.com
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